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Called Bennett and related Cheney
message to him -- he said to

hold whole package that he was
going to chat with the P. tomorrow.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDEN
THROUGII: RICIIARD B. CHEXNEY

e
FROM: DOUGLAS P, BENNETT
SUBJECT: National Center for Productivity

and Quality of Working Life,

Attached for your signature is the nomination document for
the following-named persons to be Members of the National
Center for Productivity and Quality of Working Life:

Tom Bradley, of California, Mayor, City of Los
-Angeles, California.

Berkeley G. Burrell, of the District of Columbia,
President, National Business League, Washington,
D. C.

Wayne L. Horvitz, of the District of Columbia,
Chairman of the Joint Labor/Management Committee
of the Retail Food Industry, Washington, D. C.

Gaylord Frceeman, of lllinois, Retired as Chairman
of The First National Bank of Chicago, currently
tlonorary Chairman of the Board, Chicago, lHlinois.

Heorbert 8§, Richev, of Olilo, President and Chivf
Exceutive Officer, Valley Camp Coal Company,
Cileveland, Onio,



Robiert A, Georgine, of Maryland, Pregident, Building
and Constrection, Lrades Department, AFL-CLO,

Washington, D, C.

J. Lanc Kirkland, of the District of Columbia, Sccretary
and Treasurcr, American Federation of Labor, Congress
of Industrial Organizations, Washington, D. C.

John T. Dunlop, of Massachusetts, Professor, Harvard
Business School, Boston, Massachusetts.

All necessary checks have been completed. This action reflects
your decisions of April 17 and June 23, 1976,





